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From: Saxton, John

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Ben Schiffer

Cc: Chris Pugsley

Subject: RE: Ross ISR, Docket # 040-09091, Limited Additional Data Submittal
Ben,

Thanks for the update and will be looking forward to receiving the submittals.

John

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:13 PM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Chris Pugsley

Subject: Ross ISR, Docket # 040-09091, Limited Additional Data Submittal

John--

I believe we have things assembled and prepared for emailing. Chris Pugsley with Thompson and Pugsley will
be providing the revised affidavit to you while I'll be transmitting the updated figures and addenda. I hope all is
well with you and let me know if you have any questions.

Ben

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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